PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 1:21 PM
To: Jones, Henry

Cc: Franzone, Steve; TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Turkey Point references

Henry:

Sorry, must have overlooked these.

Thanks again

From: Jones, Henry

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 11:04 AM
To: Comar, Manny

Subject: FW: Turkey Point references

Manny,

I am resending the email sent to you on 19 November providing the references agreed to in the public meeting. | believe
only the PM is allowed to directly communicate with the applicant. Please forward. Thanks.

Henry

From: Eric Geist [mailto:egeist@usgs.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 12:29 PM
To: Jones, Henry; Comar, Manny

Subject: Turkey Point references

Dear Henry and Manny,

Please find below references provided by Jason Chaytor (USGS Woods Hole) on submarine landslide
characterization around the Bahamas Platform.

This is in response to one of the action items from last weeks public meeting. Please feel free to pass these on
to the applicant (FPL) and let me know if there are any questions. Best wishes...Eric

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jason Chaytor <jchaytor@usgs.gov>
Date: November 19, 2012 7:54:05 AM PST
To: Eric L Geist <egeist@usgs.gov>
Subject: references

Eric,



Here is a number of references that I think are useful for slope failure
characterization around the Bahamas. Not exhaustive, but a good start.

Austin, J.A., Jr., Ewing, J.I., Ladd, J.W., Mullins, H.T., and Sheridan,

R.E., 1988. Seismic stratigraphic implications of ODP Leg 101 site surveys.
In Austin, J.A., Jr., Schlager, W., et al., Proc. ODP, Sci. Results, 101:
College Station, TX (Ocean Drilling Program), 391-424.
doi:10.2973/odp.proc.sr.101.167.1988.

Fulthorpe, C.S., and Melillo, A.J., 1988. Middle Miocene carbonate gravity
flows in the Straits of Florida at Site 626. In Austin, J.A., Jr.,

Schlager, W., et al., Proc. ODP, Sci. Results, 101: College Station, TX
(Ocean Drilling Program), 179-191. doi:10.2973/odp.proc.sr.101.141.1988.

Harwood, G.M., and Towers, P.A., 1988, Seismic sedimentologic
interpretation of a carbonate slope, north margin of Little Bahama Bank. In
Austin, J.A., Jr., Schlager, W., et al., Proc. ODP, Sci. Results, 101:
College Station, TX (Ocean Drilling Program), 263-277.
doi:10.2973/odp.proc.sr.101.143.1988

Mullins, H., and Neumann, A., 1979, Deep carbonate bank margin structure
and sedimentation in the northern Bahamas, Geology of Continental Slopes:
Society of Economic Paleontologists and Mineralogists, Doyle, L., and
Pilkey, O. (eds.), Special Publication 27, pp. 165-192.

MULLINS, H.T. & HINE, A.C. (1989) Scalloped Bank Margins: Beginning of the
End for Carbonate Platforms? Geology, 17, 30-33.

SCHLAGER, W. & CHERMAK, A. (1979) Sediment Facies of Platform-Basin
Transition, Tongue of the Ocean, Bahamas. Geology of Continental Slopes:
Society of Economic Paleontologists and Mineralogists, Special Publication,
27, 193-208.

WILBER, R.J., MILLIMAN, J.D. & HALLEY, R.B. (1990) Accumulation of Bank-Top
Sediment on the Western Slope of Great Bahama Bank: Rapid Progradation of a
Carbonate Megabank. Geology, 18, 970-974.

J

Jason D. Chaytor, Ph.D

U.S. Geological Survey

USGS Woods Hole Coastal and Marine Science Center
384 Woods Hole Road

Woods Hole, MA 02543-1598

Phone: (508) 457-2351

Fax: (508) 457-2310

Email: jchaytor@usgs.gov
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